

# Michelle Turner

## **LPN**

Richmond, KY 40475

[turnermichelle0075\\_n3e@indeedemail.com](mailto:turnermichelle0075_n3e@indeedemail.com)

+1 859 786 3036

Nursing for me is like an open-ended question: there is never just one answer, every day brings new challenges, changes and Fresh Faces; along with more education and training to enhance performance. To be able work with the public and offer them the gift that I have been given means more than any box of chocolate☺ I work hard every day and believe that I would make a great asset to any team. To be given the opportunity to work for such a great establishment would be an honor and a blessing. Thank You for your time and reviewing my application.

## **PREVIOUS SUPERVISOR**

Michelle Vanoutter - 859-246-8000

Shannon Hardin-859-233-4511 EXT:2504

Lance Smith-1-615-873-7384/ Ramona Ross Nashville VA

Karen Dutton/Paula 27-2 Lexington VA

Tres Oliver-904-823-2911

Dr. Camp DPM-904-494-2851

Debbie (Arbor Medical) - 1-386-569-1036

## Work Experience

---

### **Lpn**

Cambridge Place Nursing Home - Lexington, KY

August 2020 to Present

Weekend supervisor to Covid -19 unit weeknights.

### **Travel Nurse**

Travel Care USA

June 2019 to Present

Assignment to Wolfeboro, New Hampshire

LTC, Skilled and Dementia Care Facility

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Maxim Healthcare Group - Tampa, FL

May 2021 to July 2021

Travel Lpn LTC/Acute Care

### **LPN Weekend Supervisor**

Cambridge Place Nursing Home - Lexington, KY

August 2020 to November 2020

Weekend night shift supervisor of twelve-Fifteen staff. Night audit, controls, Med cart. Door checks. Assist SRNAs covid-19 testing twice weekly . Direct patient care.

**LPN**

VA Medical Center  
June 2016 to June 2019

PC -LPN, Pt establishment, RX admin, chart audits, scheduling, Pt. education  
Hospice Palliative

**LPN**

EASTERN STATE HOSPITAL  
February 2016 to June 2016

MENTAL HEALTH NURSE CARING FOR PATIENTS WITH VARIOUS MENTAL HEALTH DISORDERS I.E.  
SCHIZOPHRENIA, BIPOLAR, PERSONALITY DISORDERS & PTSD  
MONITORING THE SAFETY OF PATIENTS AND STAFF,  
RX ADMINISTRATION AND MAR AND TAR CHECK

**LPN**

ARBOR MEDICAL STAFFING  
August 2015 to January 2016

Home Health Care working various facilities and private homes for those who have a terminal illness  
LTC facilities LPN floor nurse  
Epic Drug Recovery Center

**LPN Podiatry**

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS ST. AUGUSTINE FL - Saint Augustine, FL  
January 2014 to January 2015

Diabetic foot care, i.e. Nail trimming, ordering of DM shoes and Orthotics, Foot measurements  
Follow up patient care via phone and myhealthvet, online secure msg program for providers and patients  
Nurse clinic Apt for fitting of compression stockings and various orthopedic equipment.  
Responsible for maintaining supplies for two podiatry clinics.  
Float from phlebotomy lab, primary care and mental health clinic.  
Digital Photography for Telehealth  
P&A's, suture removal, dressing supply and dressing changes  
PICCO Wound Vac Application/skin graft preparation

**LPN Oef/oif/ond**

Department of Veterans Affairs Nashville TN - Nashville, TN  
July 2012 to January 2015

Intake of new and returning Iraq and Afghanistan war veterans

Medication reconciliation, medication control and count

PTSD/SUD/Suicide Intervention

Patient Education- Vaccinations, Eligibility, Comp & Pen, Medications, DM Control, Move Program, My health E vet and sleep studies.

RME/SOP for OEF/OIF/ POD

Patient Aligned Care Team Champions

Created Flow Sheet for Dr. McCoy  
Patient Assessment, documentation, flu clinic

Patient education

Primary Care Nurse to Chief of Medicine and Resident Program  
Coordinated scheduling of patients with front office staff

F/U patient care via phone and secured msg.

Collaborate with fellow team members regarding patient care

### **LPN Pod**

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANAS AFFAIRS LEXINGTON KY - Lexington, KY  
February 2008 to July 2012

Diabetic Nail/Foot care and education

Peripheral Vascular ulcer prevention

Sterile set-up for surgical procedures, suture removal, staple removal

Initiation of SOP/RME Podiatry clinic

Team Leader education and prevention of Diabetic Wounds and foot care  
education and training TMS and Internal meeting

Assistant for two Podiatrist with a patient load of up to 80 pts daily

Prepared various injections to include steroid, and general anesthetic

Monthly rounds and tracking of medication

Wound vac application, cast care and removal,

Foot molds for orthotics

Pt charting, vs, and nurse nail clinic

Derma graft/Grappling preparation and coordination with Drug Rep

### **PTSD/SUBSTANCE ABUSE CLINIC**

Group Therapy

Drug Testing-Breathalyzer and urine test

Patient monitoring, room checks, Medication Distribution, for those with opioid, barbiturate and another  
drug use

Vista, CPRS, Word, Excel

Communication Listening and support

Medication Management

EXPERIENCE CONT.

Hospice Palliative Care

Total patient care for the terminally ill

CPRS, VISTA, Word, EXCEL, BCMA Oral care/perineal care

Colostomy, NG-Tube, Trach-Care and feeding tube

Medication administration BCMA

Post Modem care

Monitoring patient safety, Wound Care

IV infusion of ABX

### **LPN**

CENTRAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL LEXINGTON KY - Lexington, KY

December 2006 to May 2007

Med/Surge, Pre-post Op CABG care

EKG Monitoring

Admissions, DC, DC pt.

JP Drain/Trach Care

Picc/IV care,

IM/Sub Cue/TB skin Test

Telephone/oral/verbal orders

Wound Vest/ Peg Tube/NG-Tube and Neutropenic precautions

Blood and ABX transfusion

CPR, Foley/Rectal Cath insertion and DC

Cared for pts with TB and maintained neutropenic precautions

### **ER Technician**

ER TECH|CENTRAL BAPTIST HOSPITAL LEXINGTON KY - Lexington, KY

February 2004 to December 2006

Transfused Cardiac Enzymes-CK, CKMB, TROPONIN

Patient transport, medical order entry, in/out Cath, phlebotomy

Sterile Field set up, EKG's

## Education

---

### **Diploma in Nursing**

January 2004 to May 2006

## Skills

---

- **MANAGEMENT**

Two Years Property Management for SMC Asset Management. Supervised contractors of three plus team members. 72 Unit single Family Housing. Monthly Budget, Rent/ Dues, Pool Maintenance. Initiated evictions. Also acted as own leasing agent, ran background checks, showed units, initiating cleaning and monthly housing checks. Coordinated with the Lexington Housing Authority for Sec 8 referrals. Collaborate with other members of management for advertising and promotion.

COORDINATED MEETINGS WITH DRUG REPS AND PHYSICAN FOR PRODUCT REVIEW

FIFTEEN YEARS COSTUMER SERVICE EXPERIENCE: FOOD, RETAIL, HOTEL AND AQUATICS

### COMMUNICATION

Patient Aligned Center of Care Team Champions-2014

Telephone, Written, Verbal and Email Communications training

Wireless Communication, iPad, iPhone, Droids, Microsoft, word, excel PowerPoint

Member of Nashville VA Pilot Program for IPAD Charting Communications-2013-14

Data Entry

Team Management and collaboration

### LEADERSHIP

Training of Oncoming employee's

Property Management-1998-00

Member of Class # Six Lexington Citizens Police Academy-1998

Member of Palm Coast Citizens Academy -2015

Habit for Humanity Woman's Build Team Leader-2013-14

Volunteer Community Service Programs

Operation Stand-Down-Homeless Veterans Program-2012-2014

MTSU Welcome Home Event for Returning Veterans-2014

Veterans Parade and Job Fair-2014

- Nursing
- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration
- Documentation review
- English
- Care plans
- Customer service
- Catheter care
- Vital signs
- Individual / Group Counseling

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS Certification**

### **LPN**

**LVN**